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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-CID-07/03/2024/MRSRT

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of the Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
ALS Teachers
All others concerged
FROM: SOC O VNDELA ROSA
Schools DivisiotSuperintendent Q/
SUBJECT: ONLINE ORIENTATION OF THE GUIDELINES ON THE PROVISION OF
TRANSPORTATION AND TEACHING AID ALLOWANCE TO ALTERNATIVE LEARNING
SYSTEM TEACHERS & DEPED- ENGAGED COMMUNITY ALS IMPLEMENTORS
STARTING FISCAL YEAR 2022 & YEARS THEREAFTER
DATE: July 3, 2024
1. Relative to DepEd Memorandum No. 070, s 2024, re: Provision of Transportation
and Teaching Aid Allowances to Alternative Learning System Teachers & DepEd-
Engaged Community ALS Implementors starting Fiscal Year 2022 & Years
Thereafter, a division online orientation will be conducted on July 4, 2024, 1:00 in
the afternoon.
2. Participants to this activity are the Division ALS Focal Person, Education Program
Specialist II-ALS, ALS Teachers and DepEd-Engaged Community ALS Implementors.
3. Link via Google Meet will be sent to group chat and DepEd Email Address of the
participants.
4. For information, guidance & compliance.
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

